TURNOVER MEMO

August 3, 2018

To:

From:

Re:

Julie Knauer

Doug Pindell
Purchasing

Classroom-based Social and Emotional Learning and Restorative Justice Instruction

Program, #010.19.B1

The following submitted timely responses to the above-referenced solicitation. Please remember the
proposals are valid for a period of 120 days.

1.

The Life Excelerator, Inc.
Dennis Henegar, CEO
P.O. Box 203004

Austin, TX 78720
877-775-3277

Bridge Stone Consultants, Inc.
James E. McDowell, Jr.
10535 Edgemont Drive
Adelphia, MD 21783
518-269-2455

Center for the Collaborative Classroom
Jacqui Frankle

1001 Marina Village Parkway #110
Alameda, CA 94501

800-666-7270x5

Evolution Labs, Inc.
Peter Kraft

83 South Street
Morristown, NJ 07960
866-648-9975

World Mosaic Pty Ltd.
Corinne Voysey

641 W Lake St #200
Chjcago, IL 60661
202-697-9106

6. PenPal Schools
Joe Troyen
411 W Monroe Street
Austin, TX 78704
No number given

7. Channing Bete Company, Inc.

Kim M. Canuel

1 Community Place

South Deerfield, MA 01373
800-628-7733

Cloud9World

Andrea Nachtigall

50 Shore West Drive
Coconut Grove, F1 33133
305-356-7477

9. Committee for Children

Kelsie Longbrake

2815 2" Ave., Suite 400
Seattle, WA 98121
800-634-4449



